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12 December 2023 
 
 
SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN  
ADDENDUM NO.  2023-026-02 
 
 
Subject:  Supply, Delivery, Installation and Commissioning of Air Conditioning Units (ACU) at various 

Offices at the WFFC Building 
 (Reference: PR No. 2023-11-0657 / IB No. 2023-026) 

  
 
This Bid Bulletin is being issued to all prospective bidders to clarify, amend and/or modify certain provisions in the 
Bidding Documents and to answer written queries and clarificatory questions during the pre-bid conference by 
prospective bidders, to wit: 
 
 
Queries from: Super-Aire Refrigeration & Contractors, Inc. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Query Answer 

Would like to clarify this requirement – Evidence in 
support of the Bidder’s Statement of Compliance. 
 
Do we need to provide all the documents stated herein 
or at least one? 
 
Manufacturer’s un-amended literature or brochures, 
unconditional statements of specification and 
compliance issued by the manufacturer, samples, 
independent test data 
 

Yes, the manufacturer’s un-amended literature or 
brochures, unconditional statements of 
specification, and compliance issued by the 
manufacturer only. 

Would like to clarify the statement on No.5.4 for the 
required documents to be included in the bid docs. 
 
5.4 Moreover, bidders shall include in its submission an 
Engineering plans / Manuals of the ACU including 
accessories with a complete set of brochures. 
 

Simple electrical diagrams based on the provided 
diagram from the end user, manuals, and brochures 
are also included.  

Would like to confirm what particular requirements in 
the TOR need to be submitted? 
 

It is listed in the bid documents requirements 

Kindly confirm if only the original copy of both Technical 
and Financial Components have the countersignature 
using any color of pen except black? 

Each and every page of the prospective bidder’s 
Eligibility and Technical Components, whether original 
or certified true copy, including the brochures and 
manufacturer’s unamended literature shall be 
signed/countersigned by the Bidder or his/her duly 
authorized representative/s. Duplicate copies, i.e., 
Copy 1 & 2, must be the exact replica of the Original 
Copy submitted. 
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Queries from: Maintenance of Airconditioning & Refrigeration (MARCO) Co., Inc. 
 
 

 
 

This shall form an integral part of the Bid Documents. 
 
For guidance and information of all participating bidders. 
 
 
 
            Sgd. 
BONIFACIO G. PAJUELAS, Ph.D. 
Chairperson, PAGASA-BAC 

Query Answer 

Kailangan pa po ba ng Diploma ang mga technician 
namin o pwede na po ang TESDA Certificate? 

A TESDA Certificate will do. 


